



Loyalist Exploration Provides 2025 Lookback, 2026 Outlook

Toronto, Ontario – TheNewswire – January 8, 2025 – Loyalist Exploration Limited (CSE: PNGC) (“Loyalist” or the “Company”) is pleased to provide a review of its accomplishments in 2025 and outline its strategic outlook for 2026.

2025 Year in Review

In 2025, the Company launched a new corporate mission: **BUY TIMMINS**. At the outset of the year, Loyalist was a Timmins-founded company without properties or a defined operating strategy, focused solely on identifying high-quality opportunities within one of Canada’s most prolific mining camps.

In February 2025, Loyalist executed two acquisition agreements nearly simultaneously, securing the **Gold Rush** property southwest of Timmins and the **Loveland** property to the northeast. Financing for these acquisitions followed shortly thereafter. By mid-March, the opportunity to acquire the **Tully** property emerged, resulting in Loyalist assembling three highly prospective assets within the Timmins mining camp.

Tully quickly became the Company’s primary focus, given its advanced stage and documented near-term gold production potential, particularly within a strong gold market environment.

During the summer of 2025, Loyalist completed the acquisition of Loveland with the support of key existing and new shareholders. The Company then advanced toward closing the Tully acquisition, which was successfully completed on October 2, 2025, with continued shareholder support.

In October, Loyalist was introduced to the **DeSantis** property, located immediately south of Timmins. On December 1, 2025, the Company announced its fourth Timmins-area acquisition, strategically positioned along the prolific **Porcupine–Destor Fault**, one of the most significant gold-bearing structures in Canada.

By year-end 2025, Loyalist had firmly established its **Buy Timmins** strategy through the acquisition of four high-quality properties within the Timmins mining camp, including a project with near-term production potential. These milestones were achieved with total capital raised of approximately \$1.4 million. During the year, the Company’s share price increased from \$0.005 to \$0.04, with market capitalization reaching approximately \$16 million.

Management and directors

During the year the Company added **three new directors**:

- Bob Bresee, a graduate of the Haileybury School of Mines and, 45 years in the mining business and along-time resident of Timmins, Ontario;
- Michael Cachia, a CPA with an extensive history of **working** in the natural resource sector and is **Loyalist’s** Audit Committee Chairman;
- David Drinkwater, has extensive business and legal experience across many industries with a broad focus including corporate finance and mergers and acquisitions.

Filled out its **advisory board** including:

- Jean Roy and Kevin Filo, both active in the mining industry of Timmins;
- Steve Balch, (former director of Loyalist) and VP Exploration at Canada Nickel;
- Birks Bovaird, Chair of Energy Fuels Inc., a leading U.S. based critical minerals company

Deleted: has

Deleted: providing

Deleted: the

Deleted: David Drinkwater

Deleted: and acting as a board member of various public companies

Management additions

- Ashley Nadon, CPA as Chief Financial Officer;
- Curtis Ferron, P.Geo. as Principal Consulting Geologist.

2026 Outlook

Loyalist plans to build on this momentum in 2026 through the following initiatives:

Tully Property

- Complete and execute an exploration program along strike to the east and west to further expand the resource base.
- Begin permitting activities with the objective of advancing toward gold production as efficiently as possible.
- Initiate a NI 43-101 compliant resource estimate aimed at expanding known mineral resources.
- Commence a Preliminary Economic Assessment ("PEA") and updated production scenario.

DeSantis Property

- Complete a comprehensive property review.
- Complete the acquisition of the DeSantis property.
- Exploration planning, with field activities anticipated later in 2026.

Loveland Property

- Complete a full technical review and finalize exploration plans targeting the 2026 summer field season.

Gold Rush Property

- Design and implement a spring/summer exploration program, including geochemical and geophysical surveys.

Property Acquisitions

Loyalist will continue to review acquisition opportunities consistent with its **Buy Timmins** strategy, focusing on high-quality assets within the golden ring of the Timmins mining district.

Events

Loyalist will be:

- participating in **Existing Agency's Virtual Webinar Series**, on January 15, 2026 at 2:00 pm, see press release dated January 7, 2026 for details.
- Attending **The Mining Investment Event** (June 2-4, 2026) in Quebec City.
- Attending the **Canadian Mining Expo** (June 10-11, 2026) in Timmins, Ontario.

Corporate Outlook

While matching the scale of Timmins' historic major mining companies remains an ambitious goal, Loyalist's objective is clear: to build a strong, growth-oriented exploration and development company that delivers meaningful shareholder returns and becomes a long-term contributor to the Timmins mining community. The Company is well positioned to achieve significant milestones in 2026.

Neither the Canadian Securities Exchange nor its Market Regulator (as that term is defined in the policies of the Canadian Securities Exchange) have reviewed or accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.

About Loyalist Exploration Limited

Loyalist Exploration Limited is a mineral exploration company concentrating on acquiring, exploring, and developing quality mineral properties in Canada. The Company is currently focused on its "Buy Timmins" strategy, with the recent acquisitions of the Tully gold property, the Loveland nickel/copper/gold property

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

and the Gold Rush gold/silver property, and the DeSantis gold property, all located in the Timmins, Ontario mining district. The Company expects to commence a significant mining permit project at Tully and exploration activities on all four properties as well as expanding the Company's Timmins based property portfolio.

For further information please visit the Company's website at www.loyalistexploration.com or contact:

Loyalist Exploration Limited

Errol Farr, President and CEO
Email: efarr@loyalistexploration.com
Tel: 647-296-1270

This news release contains "forward-looking statements" or "forward-looking information" (collectively, "forward-looking statements") within the meaning of applicable securities legislation. All statements, other than statements of historical fact, are forward-looking statements and are based on expectations, estimates and projections as of the date of this news release. Any statements that express or involve discussions with respect to predictions, expectations, beliefs, plans, projections, objectives, assumptions or future events or performance (often, but not always, identified by words or phrases such as "expects", "is expected", "anticipates", "believes", "plans", "projects", "estimates", "assumes", "intends", "strategy", "goals", "objectives", "forecasts", "budget", "schedule", "potential", "possible" or variations thereof or stating that certain actions, events, conditions or results "may", "could", "would", "should", "might" or "will" be taken, occur or be achieved, or the negative of any of these terms and similar expressions) are not statements of historical fact and may be forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements regarding: the ability to complete the Offering on the terms announced, or at all, the timing and content of upcoming work programs; geological interpretations; timing of the Company's exploration programs; and estimates of market conditions.

Forward-looking statements are subject to a variety of known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual events or results to differ from those expressed or implied by forward-looking statements contained herein. There can be no assurance that such statements will prove to be accurate, as actual results and future events could differ materially from those anticipated in such statements. Certain important factors that could cause actual results, performance or achievements to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements include, among others: general economic conditions in Canada and globally; industry conditions; governmental regulation of the mining industry, including environmental regulation; geological, technical and drilling problems; unanticipated operating events; competition for and/or inability to retain drilling rigs and other services; the availability of capital on acceptable terms; the need to obtain required approvals from regulatory authorities; stock market volatility; volatility in market prices for commodities; liabilities inherent in the mining industry; changes in tax laws and incentive programs relating to the mining industry. This list is not exhaustive of the factors that may affect the Company's forward-looking statements. There may be other factors that could cause actual events or results to differ from those expressed or implied by forward-looking statements contained herein.

Forward-looking statements are necessarily based upon a number of factors and assumptions that, if untrue, could cause actual events or results to differ from those expressed or implied by forward-looking statements contained herein. Forward-looking statements are based upon a number of estimates and assumptions that, while considered reasonable by the Company at this time, are inherently subject to significant business, economic and competitive uncertainties and contingencies that may cause the Company's actual financial results, performance, or achievements to be materially different from those expressed or implied herein.